SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Supervisor John J. Benoit SUBMITTAL DATE: June 17, 2014

SUBJECT: Fourth District Use of Community Improvement Designation (CID) Funds

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:
1. Approves the use of CID funds for Desert Recreation District;
2. Approves and directs the Auditor-Controller to make the following budget adjustments:

Increase Appropriations: $456.00

10000-1000100000-536200 Contributions to Non-County Agencies
Decrease Appropriations: $456.00

10000-1000100000-330135 Community Improvement

1. Desert Recreation District $ 456.00
C/O Karina Rodriguez
45305 Oasis Street
Indio, CA 92201

BACKGROUND:
The Desert Recreation District is providing the Mecca Movies in the Park series this summer and
children’s summer programs. More than 500 residents participate in these activities.

I would like to use Fourth District Community Distribution Funds to support these worthy programs.
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